



Dr. Srinivas S Jammula

Qualification: MS, MCh (Burns and Plastic Surgery)

Department: Plastic Surgery

Designation: Consultant Plastic and Cosmetic Surgeon

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 15 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Srinivas S Jammula is a well-known plastic and cosmetic surgeon who specialises in reconstructive surgery, such as breast implants and breast reduction. He has over 15 years of experience and has worked at some of the best plastic surgery institutions in India.

Educational Qualifications

- Visiting Fellowship in Breast Reconstructive and Cosmetic Surgery, St Andrew's Centre for Plastic Surgery, Broomfield Hospital, England
- 2009-2012: MCh (Burns and Plastic Surgery), SMS Medical College, Jaipur, Rajasthan
- 2005-2008: MS (General Surgery), MKCG Medical College, Berhampur, Odisha
- 1997-2002: MBBS, MKCG Medical College, Berhampur, Odisha

Experience

 2020-Present: Consultant Plastic and Cosmetic Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad

- Sep 2018-Present: Consultant Plastic and Cosmetic Surgeon, Udai Omni Hospital and Care Hospital
- May 2014-Sep 2018: Assistant Professor, Department of Plastic Surgery, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad
- Nov 2013-May 2014: Consultant Plastic Surgeon, Global Hospital, Hyderabad
- Nov 2012-Nov 2013: Consultant Plastic Surgeon, Indus Hospital, Visakhapatnam
- June 2008-Nov 2008 (Post M.S): Senior Resident, Department of Plastic Surgery, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences (NIMS), Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh
- April 2004-April 2005 (Post MBBS): Medical Officer at PHC in Sunger, Rayagada,
 Odisha

Awards and Achievements

- APJ Abdul Kalam Excellency Award: Recieved from Megacity Nava Kala Vedika, Sep 2018
- Best Faculty, Paper Presentation in APRAS (AP & Telangana), 2017
- Gold Medal in Pediatrics (MBBS), 2002

Research & Publications

- Rayidi, Venkata Koteswara Rao, Panagatla Prakash, R. Srikanth, Jammula Sreenivas, and Karavattula Swathi. "Anterolateral Thigh Flap-the Optimal Flap in Coverage of Severe Elbow Injuries." Indian Journal of Plastic Surgery 52, no. 03 (2019): 314-321
- Efficacy of primary vein grafts for the second venous anastomosis in free tissue transfer, Under review in IJPS
- Primary free fibula reconstruction in life-threatening haemorrhage from high flow arteriovenous malformation of mandible, IJPS
- Propellar flap: safe, reliable option for coverage of exposed tendo achilles, July 2018 IJORO
- Reconstruction of Type II abdominal wall defects: Anterolateral thigh or tensor fascia lata myocutaneous flaps?. Indian J Plast Surg. 2018 Jan-Apr; 51(1): 33–39

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/plastic-surgery/dr-srinivas-jammula/